

Debra Carrillo
Cell: (949) 525-6190

Objective: Superior Court Judge

Qualifications: I have spent the majority of my career within the Criminal Justice system: first, as a police officer, then as a criminal defense trial attorney. I am currently working as a Deputy District Attorney. I have tried 112 jury trials to verdict (68 misdemeanors and 44 felonies). As a clerk for Justice Thomas Crosby at the California Court of Appeal, I wrote draft opinions. As an adjunct professor of law, I have taught advanced trial advocacy at the University of San Diego School of Law.

Education

University of San Diego School of Law, 1985
Member, **Law Review**
President, Student Bar Association

White House Fellowship National Finalist

UCLA, 1997
MFA with honors: Screenwriting and Producing

UC Riverside, 1974
BA with honors: English and Psychology
Riverside City College: AA with honors: English

Employment

2005 -	Deputy DA, fraud specialist, Economic Crimes Vertical Unit
1988-2002	Criminal Defense Trial Attorney, Orange County Public Defender
1997-2002	Adjunct Professor, University of San Diego School of Law
1995-1997	Legal Consultant, Steven Bochco Productions: Murder One, NYPD Blue.
1985-87	Associate: Higgs, Fletcher & Mack (general civil practice)

California Court of Appeal, Fourth Division, Clerk for the Honorable Justice Thomas Crosby

1977-81	Deputy Marshal, County of Orange, California Police Olympics: 1st string pistol team ; swimming
1974-77	Police Officer, Laguna Beach Police Department Awarded Official Commendation for ability to gain rapport with hostile subject